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Memo ON THE AGENDA
To: The Clerk to the Licensing Board From: Paul Fair
Kilncraigs Licensing Standards Officer
Alloa .
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Our Ref: PF/LSO/PLRA/REP
Your Ref:
Date: 16 January 2023

Subject: Licensing (Scotland) Act, 2005, Section 38(4) (Report by LSO)
Premises Licence Review Application —
Submitted by the Chief Constable Police Scotland
The Cross keys, Alva, Premises Licence No CC 055
Premises Licence Holder -Xayam 8 Limited

Section 38(4) of The Licensing (Scotland) Act, 2005 (the Act) requires that where the
Licensing Standards Officer for the area receives a copy of a Premises Licence Review
Application, then that officer must prepare a report for the benefit of the Licensing Board

1. On 28 November, 2022, | received a copy of a premises licence review
application lodged by Police Scotland in connection with concerns raised about
the Cross Keys public House at 118 Stirling Street, Alva.

2. The content of the Police review application is self explanatory and there is no
information that | can usefully add to the information in that document.

3. The Licensing Board should note that as a result of this matter, the premises
manager who was appointed to the premises for the period from July 2022 until
its eventual closure in November, 2022, has surrendered her personal licence.

4. That premises manager maintained that she was unaware of any issues
connected to drugs misuse on the premises.

5. The premises manager suggested that she was unaware that she had been
nominated as premises manager and that she was unaware of what that
responsibility entailed.

Pawl Facr

Licensing Standards Officer.
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